

# SABINE KANTERS



## About Me

I am 21 years old and am a Fashion Design graduate from LaSalle College Jakarta. I am currently continuing my studies, and am in my second year in AMFI. Back in Indonesia I often did modelling and also received endorsements from brands.

## Professional Skills

Teamwork

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Communication

Fast Learner

Ability to Work in Busy Environments

Handwork Skills

Patterns and Sewing


## Languages


English


Indonesian


Dutch

## Contact Detail

 Mobile Phone:  
(+31) 6 3455 1495

 Email Address:  
kanterssabine@gmail.com

 Personal Instagram:  
@sabinekanters

 Amerbos 206

## Experience

**Volunteer for Remake organization (event)**

25 March 2023

- in charge of audio and visuals of the event
- part of the event committee

**Waitress at Hick's Amsterdam**

Starting January 2023

**Internship at Alex[a]lexa Official Indonesia**

March 2022 - June 2022

**Owner of Small Business**

Januari 2021 - Present

- samika.id on instagram

**Backstage Dresser for Graduation Show**

2021

**DKI Jakarta Basketball Team**

2017 - 2020

## Education

**Amsterdam Fashion Institute**

Fashion Design Bachelor Course | September 2022 - present

**LaSalle College Jakarta**

Fashion Design Bachelor Course | August 2022

**ACS Jakarta**

International General Certificate of Secondary Education (IGCSE) | June 2018